250 WATTS UNLIMITED TIME P S OFFICES and STUDIOS in the MANSION HOUSE

Owned and Operated by
JOHN W. HAIGIS Telephone 4301

GREENFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS

October 9, 1942

Mr. Stanwood R, Morss
41 Phillips Street
Amherst, Massachusetts
Dear Mr. Morss:

We are pleased to acknowledge your report of reception

from Station WHAI. The identification material which you

—_—
supplied checks with our log.
Thank you for your Iinterest in wrlting.
Sincerely,
IO STATION WHAT
ames L. Spates, Manager
s'h 7
A~
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